Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

Divisijn Memorandum

No. s. 2020
DEP-ED - TABUK CITY
TO: Public Schools District Supervisor TFJ.T_I_L”“ f.\.".ﬁﬂ%l
School Head of the Identified Schools Nov d4 v
ALS Focal Person and EPSA L 2020 3‘d
School Testing Coordinator and School ICT MK‘QMM
Room Examiners RECORDS UNIT
FROM: IRENE S. WAY, PhD, CESO VI

OIC Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  ORIENTATION ON THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE REGIONAL ACHIEVEMENT
TEST (RAT) -

Date: November 3, 2020

1. In preparation of the Regional Achievement Test (RAT) on November 10, 2020, a virtual
orientation of the school testing staff will be conducted on November 4, 2020 at 10:00 AM. The
meeting link will be meet.google.com/xja-jyjx-vhy (PIN: 467373678)

2. The participants to this virtual orientation are the following:

PARTICIPATING SCHOOL
Participants TCNHS KNHS Agbannawag ALS
NHS

School Head 1) 1 1

EPSA and ALS 3

FP

School Testing | 1 1 1

Coordinator

School ICT 1 1 1

Room 11 22 6 25

Examiners

TOTAL 15 25 9 28
3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired. .
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